James Kernell

From: KSD_CMECF@ksd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:15 PM

To: ksd_nef@ksd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 2:13-cv-02434-KHV-KGG Career Destination Development, LLC v.

Monster Worldwide, Inc. Terminated Case

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
DISTRICT OF KANSAS
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 11/25/2014 at 4:14 PM CST and filed on 11/25/2014

Case Name: Career Destination Development, LLC v. Monster Worldwide, Inc.
Case Number: 2:13-cv-02434-KHV-KGG
Filer:

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 11/25/2014
Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:
***Civil Case Terminated. See [32] Stipulation of Dismissal With Prejudice pursuant to Fed. R.
Civ. P. 41(a)(1)(A)(ii); each party to bear its own costs, expenses and attorneys' fees. (mg)

2:13-¢v-02434-KHV-KGG Notice has been electronically mailed to:

David Marcus dmarcus@bmlawkc.com, rbuchholz@bmlawkc.com

James J. Kernell  jjk@kcpatentlaw.com, lijk(@kcpatentlaw.com

Toby Crouse tcrouse@foulston.com, dwolgast@foulston.com, sbaker@foulston.com

Martin J. Black  martin.black@dechert.com

Timothy F. Dewberry timothy.dewberry@dechert.com PATENT OWNER EXHIBIT 2027 - P. 1
Monster Worldwide, Inc., Indeed, Inc. and
Jeffrey B. Plies  jeffrey.plies@dechert.com Theladders.Com, Inc.

v. Career Destination Development, LLC
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Case 2:13-cv-02434-KHV-KGG Document 32 Filed 11/25/14 Page 1 of 2

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF KANSAS
CAREER DESTINATION )
DEVELOPMENT, LLC, )
Plaintiff, ;
V. ; Case No. 13-cv-2434-KVH-KGG
MONSTER WORLDWIDE, INC., ;
Defendant. ;

STIPULATION OF DISMISSAL WITH PREJUDICE

Plaintiff Career Destination Development, LLC, and Defendant Monster Worldwide,
nc., by and through undersigned counsel, pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure
41(a)(1)(A)(i1), hereby stipulate to the dismissal with prejudice of all claims asserted in this

proceeding with each party to bear its own costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees.

ERICKSON, KERNELL, DERUSSEAU FOULSTON SIEFKIN LLP

& KLEYPAS, LLC

BY: /s/ James J. Kernell BY: /s/ Toby Crouse
James J. Kernell, #19559 Toby Crouse, #20030
Jik@kcpatentlaw.com tcrouse@foulston.com
8900 State Line Road, Suite 500 32 Corporate Woods, Suite 600
Leawood, Kansas 66206 9225 Indian Creek Parkway
(913) 549-4700 Overland Park, Kansas 66210-2000
(913) 549-4646 (facsimile) (913) 498-2100

(913) 498-2101 (facsimile)
ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF

ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT
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Case 2:13-cv-02434-KHV-KGG Document 32 Filed 11/25/14 Page 2 of 2

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on November 25, 2014, a true and correct copy of the
foregoing was served via electronic mail by this Court’s CM/ECF System to all counsel of
record.

/s/ James J. Kernell
Attorney for Plaintiff
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